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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
K_EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS ZALTERED —MOVED DATE

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Walker-Wagner House is located on the east
side of Maryland Route 8 and on the west side of
Kent Island Estates, approximately seven miles south
of Stevensville.

Cf brick construction, the Walker-Wagner House
is 2 1/2 stories high, three bays wide, and one roonm
deep with é single flush brick chimney centered on
the south end of the pitched gable roof. The present
story-and-a-half wing on the south gable replaces
an earlyv three bay frame wing that was demolished
earlier in this century.

The front facade of the main house faces east
toward Eastern Bay. The door is located in the north
bay, with two 6/9 windows to the south, three 6/6
windows ranged across the second story and two 6/6
pitched roof dormer windows on the third story.

The brickwork is laid in five- and six-course common
bond with a two-course corbeled cornice. The first
and second floor openings have splayed jack arch
lintels. The roof is covered with asphault shingles.

On the north gable wall, there is a 9/6 window
in the west bay of the first story and a pair of

2/2 windows in the upper gable. The first floor

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

window was evidently enlarged at one time to serve as
a door and then was later changed back to a window.

The brickwork on this facade is laid in random common

bond; the rakeboards are modern replacements.

The west facade now serves as the rear facade, but
in the 19th century may have been considered the front
facade, as it faces the original driveway leading in

from Route 8. The placement of the interior stair

‘reinforces this possibility. The door is located in

thé north bay, with two 6/9 windows to the south, three
6/6 windows,on the second floor and two 6/6 pitched
roof dormers on the third story. The brickwork is
random bond with a corbeled cornice and splayed jack
arch lintels.

The majority of the south gable wall is covered
by the modern addition. A pair of 2/2 windows in the
upper gable are the only openings in this wall. The

brickwork is laid in six-course bond; the chimney has

. a. double bishop's cap.

The interior originally consisted of a side passage,
single parlor'plan, but ihe interior partition has
been removed to form one large room. The stair rises
against the north gable wall to a landing at the east

end of the original passage. .The stair and all interior

_trim date to circa 1961, when the house was renovated.
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

On the second floor, the west end of the stair )
passage is partitioned to forﬁ a large unheated chamber
fhat-now serves as a modern bath; Rabbeted Greek Revival
architrave trim surﬁives on the door to the souih chamber
and on the close* doors flanking the gable chimney in

the south chamber. An early mantel with ogee/astragal

trim survives in place on this fireplace, and a small

~opening in the back wall cof the southwest closet is

trimmed with paneled architrave trim with flattened Greek

ogee panel molds. This small door evidently provided

an access point to the attic-of the early wing.

An enclosed winder stair in the second floor
passage leads up to the third story, which has recently
been finished for sleeping chaﬁbers.

The present owners have a number of photographs
of the house taken before the early wing was demolished.
This wing was of frame construction, 1 1/2 stories high,
three bays wide and one room deen, with an exterior
brick chimney centered on the south end of the pitched
gable rocf. On the east facade, a door in the center .
bay was flanked by single 6/6 windows on each side,

This facade was covered with plain horizontal siding and

a plain box cornice. The height of the facade walls

.suggests that the wing was a true story-and-a-half

structure.
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.7.3 DESCRIPTION

From these early photographs it is also clear that
the first floor windows on the main house were originally

9/6 rather than 6/9.

[EIeu—
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—1800-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE — SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —~SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART _ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
#_1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
X _1900- —COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY __.POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER {SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ) BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

PN

T

The Walker-Wagner House is a 2 1/2 story
brick dwelling with a side passage, single parlor
plan. Constructed in the second quarter of the
19th century, the house was renovated circa 1961.
An early frame wing on the south gable has been
replaced with a modern addition. Significant
early details include a Greek Revival mantel and

original architrave trim on the second floor.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
F¥1F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE .
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION ] DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 10/16/81

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Centreville Maryland

Field Notebook QA-26, Recorded June 26, 1981.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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QA-274 Walker-Wagner House
Romancoke vicinity
Orlando Ridout V 1981
East facade







QA-274 Walker-Wagner House
Romancoke vicinity
Orlando Ridout vy 1981
Rear facade from west




